From: David Reifman
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 9:40 AM
To: Steve Berlin
Subject: FW: Join us at the 14th Annual Legendary Landmarks Celebration 
 
Hi Steve.   I attended this event. 
 
From: Landmarks Illinois <events@landmarks.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:52 AM
To: David Reifman <David.Reifman@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Join us at the 14th Annual Legendary Landmarks Celebration
 
March 7, 2019, in Chicago 
	[image: https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif]
			[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_left.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_fb.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_twit.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_linked.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_divider.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_more.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_drw_right.png]
	[image: http://img.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/shr_btn_like_sm.png]






	[image: https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif]


[image: http://r20.rs6.net/on.jsp?a=1101676090045&r=3&c=0c0588c0-f80e-11e8-8242-d4ae52806905&d=1132013760414&ch=0c328c30-f80e-11e8-8242-d4ae52806905&ca=a17f882e-0bad-40cf-9d4d-299eb7a89af5&o=https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/ui/images1/s.gif]
	[image: https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif]
			


 
			[image: https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif]


 
		[image: https://files.constantcontact.com/db213018001/a4328921-fe07-48e2-9cb9-008937e0cb7d.jpg]





 
	[image: https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif]


 
	[image: https://imgssl.constantcontact.com/letters/images/sys/S.gif]


 
		 RESERVATIONS
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	Download the 2019 LLC Sponsorship Packet to learn more about table options:


 
		 SPONSORSHIP INFORMATION 
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	Learn more about the 2019 Legendary Landmark Honorees and the event at our website: 


 
		 LEARN MORE
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		See what's happening on our social sites
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	Landmarks Illinois
30 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2020
Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 922-1742
www.Landmarks.org 


 
	People Saving Places
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LEGENDARY]

LANDMARKS
CELEBRATION

Join us for an evening of tribute,
celebration and preservation

THURSDAY,
MARCH 7, 2019

SPECIAL GUEST SPEAKER
State Representative Jehan Gordon-Booth
District 92, Peoria

WINTRUST
Edward J. Wehmer, President & CEO
Corporate Legendary Landmark

JUDITH & RAYMOND McCASKEY

Legendary Landmarks

MURPHY DEVELOPMENT GROUP
John T. Murphy, Chairman & CEO
Corporate Legendary Landmark

Hilton Chicago - 720 S. Michigan Ave.

5:30 PM - Cocktail Reception
6:30 PM - Award Program & Dinner
8:30 PM - Dessert After Party

Reservations and Table Sponsorships Available
Business and Cocktail Attire

Landmarks lllinois thanks its annual corporate sponsors
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